

Colorado State University-Pueblo Associated Students' Government

Senate Minutes

September 6, 2016 Thirty-Eighth Senate, Session 3

- A. <u>Call to Order</u> at 6 p.m. by Vice President in the ASG Chambers (OUC 001)
- B. <u>Pledge of Allegiance</u>
- C. Roll Call
 - b. Excused: Saint Jour
 - c. <u>Unexcused</u>: None
- D. <u>Audience Participation</u>
 - a. none
- E. Approval of the Minutes: Made Pro. Temp. Ball seconded by Parliamentarian Brown
- F. <u>Special Recognition:</u> Senator Roberts: I want to recognize director King for doing all the things with the National Society of Leadership. Parliamentarian Brown: I would like to recognize the Vice President Geolat and President Huerta for all the hard work they have been doing especially while being understaffed.
- G. Review of Agenda
- H. <u>Approval of Agenda:</u>

All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered to be routine by the ASG Senate and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Senator so requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered under the Regular Agenda. Unless otherwise indicated, titles are self-explanatory.

a. Consent Agenda Items

I. Regular Agenda

- a. Confirmations: President Huerta: With the Student Fee Government Board, in years past it was made up of six seats and now we have chosen to change that to ten because they have control of student fees. Also for two of those ten to be students and the two we have chosen are Keelan Bailey and Mikala Morris. Keelan Bailey: I am also the chairman of the campus activities board also I am a part of the election board and as well as I work in SEAL as a tech. Along with being a part of the orientation leaders.
- J. <u>Audience Participation</u>
 - a. None if any
- K. <u>ASG Updates</u>
 - a. Executive Branch
 - i. President Huerta
 - 1. I have been working on the Swings, fire pit and the gazeebo. Currently I have no updates but all those things are on to the higher ups to get approved. Also the new incoming first year students was higher than expected by five percent. One of the bigger topics that was brought up to me during a meeting was that we lack in charging ports for hybrid vehicles, and to rebuild the disc golf course that went around the school. Lastly I really want to help out the CO State Forty-Eight initiative. Senator Ettleman: Where is all these things going to be located? President Huerta: As of now we are not sure exactly but we have blueprints of a general

location for all the additions to go. Chief Justice King: More of a comment, To put in perspective about the CO State Forty-Eight. That pull of the federal school funding was taken last year, but as of this year we have slipped further to forty-ninth.

ii. Vice President Geolat

1. So far we have Recycling on campus and in the residence halls. I have talked to all of the higher ups with concern about all these issues in the past and while in meetings with them, we may have found a way around those so problems. I plan on partnering with Enactus with this project. Chief Justice King: Another source that is very helpful is either Tracy or even the Alumni Association, they are both great networks throughout the city for any project really.

iii. Chief of Staff Retzlaff

- 1. I went to the leadership workshop and there was some very fun and amazing ideas. Also I will be scheduling meetings these next coming up weeks. As well as I am very excited about every one's projects. Reminder that PackFest will be projected to be the biggest event the campus has hosted and also that the cost went from fifty thousand to seventy-five thousand. Along with that there will be a lot of fun things to do there so I suggest you all check PackFest out.
- iv. Director of Public Relations Saint-Jour
 - 1. None
- v. Director Student Affairs Bear
 - 1. None

b. Legislative Branch

- i. Pro Temp. Ball
 - 1. None
- ii. Parliamentarian Brown
 - 1. I met with Noel with S.E.A.L. about the commuter lounge, we can use a lot more help if people want to step up and take on another project, we need more help to spread the word about where it is but also about what goes inside, President Huerta: One the topic, we have donated all of our furniture from the old ASG room to them for seating and such.

iii. CEEPS Senators

1. Jordan: More on the Commuter lounge, Noel and I have talked about getting housing involved such as a hostel to sleep here if they don't want to drive home late if they have been drinking or have an early final or test. I have talked with the student housing about that and they are still getting back to me.

iv. CSM Senators

- Bayer: I was in a meeting with Chief Justice King about the parking comity to put a
 road down to the soccer/lacrosse fields closer to the stands for people with disabilities
 or others that have trouble. Also it would be about 350-400 thousand to get security
 cameras throughout all over campus. We have also bought a new bucket truck and
 this is actually a work truck that would replace the current one since the truck is on
 its last leg.
- 2. Ruiz: We really want to get more students to come to our meetings and a way is to bring them up at the fire. We have talked to many people about social media to help us get our name and what we really are out there.

v. CHASS Senators

1. Ettleman: This past Friday we went to east high school for an event and we ran into the old 2011-2012 president that worked on the addition for the OUC. Also the

CHASS barbeque is this weekend and we need people to help table. Chief of Staff Retzlaff: Is this open to all students and where is it located? Senator Ettleman: Behind the library is where we are located and yes any and every student is welcome to come.

2. Hyland: None

vi. HSB Senators

1. Roberts: Student Fee Government Board, the Athletic Board and I have a meeting to talk about recycling scheduled coming up soon and I will get back to you after that happens.

vii. Senators at Large

- 1. Higgs: I Am That GIRL Organization is made to help young women to learn different leadership styles on campus. Another thing is our garage sale idea has turned in to more of a store like a goodwill or something like that but nothing is set in stone currently. Senator Roberts: Have you talked to the bookstore about conflict of interest? Senator Higgs: We have not but I will get back to you when we get more information about it.
- 2. Morgan: In The University Budget Board meeting we talked about the two year live in because of financial reasons. Like Chief Justice Kings said earlier we are 49th State in funding for schools. As well I talked to Gena about the Wolfy list to get it put on black board since you have to sign in through a current student account. Chief of Staff Retzlaff: It has been proven that if you stay on campus the two years, it has shown to better GPA and also better turn out for on campus events.
- 3. Schein: We want to re-stablish the disc golf course by the General Classroom Building. Also in the Massari Arena they are changing the multi-purpose room so it will be more of a workout room. We also talked about getting another stair stepper to be put in there.
- 4. Trujillo: None

viii.

- c. Judicial Branch
 - i. Chief Justice King
 - 1. None

L. Adjournment

- a. Pro Temp. Ball motions to adjourn Senator Jordan seconds
- b. Adjourned at 6:42 p.m.